Katrina RocaE

From: Katrina Rocap

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 12:00 PM ’

To: Jay Mahler; Anna Juras; Martin Knuffke; Richard Colon; Stuart McKenzie; Wally Fulford
Cc: Carol Smith; Lissette McNulty; Thomas F. Gibney; Timothy B. Rose; Vincent C. Martello;

Ashanda Saint Jean; Christy Keegan; Garryandnaomi; ginafcarena@gmail.com; Kathleen
Rogan; Katrina Rocap; Marta Sanchez; STurco@gatewayindustries.org
Subject: July Board of Health - CANCELLED

Hello -

The Board of Health voted on cancelling the July 11t meeting at last night’s meeting. It was unanimously
approved.

July 11*" Board of Health Meeting is Cancelled.

Thank you

Katrina Rocap
Secretary to the Commissioner of Health
FOIL Compliance Officer

Medical Examiner’s Office

Ulster County Department of Health
Golden Hill Office Building

239 Golden Hill Lane

Kingston, NY 12401

Office: (845) 340-3009

Fax: (845) 334-8337

After Hours Medical Examiner: (845) 943-6103

After Hours Public Health Emergencies: (845) 943-6104

kroc@co.ulster.ny.us




